1st Trinity Girl Guide Company fonds. - 1943 - 2000. – 7.5 cm textual records and photographs

Administrative history

On March 26, 1943 Mrs. Sheppard, wife of the Rector of the Parish of Trinity reestablished the 1st Trinity Girl Guide Company, which, at that time, had been inactive for two years. The company flourished for almost thirty years, but with the closing of the school in the early 1970s, the Guides phased out in Trinity and a company was formed in Port Rexton.

Source: Logbook; Joan Kane, interview.

Scope and content

The fonds consist of a logbook of the company with an introduction by the Chaplain, Rev. R.S. Sheppard and a record book, 1953-1968. The logbook begins March 26, 1943 and contains a detailed account of the activities of the company. On p.2 there are 8 photographs of a camp held in 1944. The final meeting recorded in the logbook was held in February, 1966. The record book contains the names of the Guides enrolled and an account of their badges etc. Instructions and advice for guides, written by Commissioner Mrs. Sullivan, is included at the back of the book. Also includes cash books, January 1962 - June 1970; attendance records, 1944 - 1950; minutes, 1957 - 1960; and correspondence.

Notes

Supplied title based on provenance.

Record book donated by Jean Morris, 2000.

Series 1: Minutes: - 1943 – 1967. – 2.5 cm

This series contains the minutes of the 1st Trinity Girl Guide Company fonds from 1943-1967. The minutes record the happenings and decisions that were made by the company as well as badges that had been earned.

Series 2: Attendance: - 1944 – 1946, 1947 – 1951, 1952 – 1961. – 3 cm

This file contains the attendance of the members from 1944 - 1961.

Series 3: Financial Records: 1965 – 1969. – 0.8 cm

The material consists of income, expenditures and membership dues of the members.

Series 4: Activity Reports and Camp Applications: - 1984 - 1987, 1989-2000. - 1.2 cm

This series consists of activity reports which state what events or activities the company was involved with that year. The camp application was required to be filled out by each member to allow them to attend camp.

Location: Trinity Youth Club Fonds Box.